
n ~a rth Ann  

From: Foley Tina 

ZIJ/'  Sent: 14 May 2018 15:34 7~Cn 
To: McCarthy Ann 
Cc: DAFM Queries  
Subject: Aquaculture Licence Applications: Bannow Bay (Multiple) 

Hi Ann, 

Further to your email, please see response in respect of the above multiple applicati; !-is received from Dunmore 
East Port as requested. 

Kind regards 

Tina 

Tina Foley 
Clerical Officer 
Food & Fisheries Support Unit 

T +353 238859313 
F +353 238859720 
E tina.folev@sfpa.ie  

AN 1-I_1DAR4S UN/1 SEA-FISHERIES 

CHOSAINT PROTECTION 
IASCAIGH M HARA 1AUTHORIT Y 

An t-Udaras um Chosaint lascaigh Mhara, Clogheen, Cloich na Coillte, Co. Chorcai 
Head Office, National Seafood Centre, Park Road, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co. Cork 
Eircode: P85TX4 7 
www.sfpa.ie  

From: Allen, DamianC 
Sent: 14 May 2018 13:54 
To: Foley Tina 
Cc: Chute, Killian 
Subject: RE: Aquaculture & Foreshore Applications: Bannow Bay, Co. Wexford (Multiple) 

~_'Hi Tina, 
Bannow Bay is part of the national shellfish monitoring programmes for both Classification and Biotoxins. It 
is currently classified as `B' for both Pacific oysters and mussels with regards to E.coli levels. Biotoxin 
samples of shellfish are submitted as required depending on harvesting and phytoplankton samples are 
submitted weekly. Thus, from a general food safety point of view, Bannow Bay is compliant with the 
relevant legislation for growing oysters and mussels, and provided that the required samples continue to be 
submitted the food safety risk will be defined. However, it should be noted that a Sanitary Survey is due to 
be undertaken for Bannow Bay and the results of this could potentially influence classification status. 

The location of the production area, and the sites within should have no impact on the control of 
commercial fisheries. 

Regards 
Damian 

-----Original Message----- 

From: McCarthy Ann 

Sent: 13 April 2018 12:28 



To:'Terry McMahon'; 'planning@failteireland.ie'; 'naturalenvironrnent@antaisce.org'; 

' Y y.larkin@fisheriesireland.ie '; 'foh@udaras.ie'; 'planning@wexfordcoco.ie'; OFlynn, Deirdre; 

'foreshore@environ.ie'; 'Dallaghan, Ben'; 'Ocarroll@bim.ie'; 'murphym@bim.ie'; 'O'Loan, Brian'; 

'harbourmaster@wexfordcoco.ie'; 'Manager.DAU@chg.gov.ie '; Curran, Siubhan; Foley Tina; Duane, Paul; Nolan, 

Brian; Crowley, Raphael; 'harry.duggan@cil.ie'; 'mmo@dttas.ie' 

Cc: Foley, Gerry; Whelton, Batt; Collins CarolM 

Subject: Aquaculture Licence applications in Bannow Bay 

Importance: High 

Please see attached correspondence in relation to aquaculture licence applications in Bannow Bay. 

Ann MLCarthy 

Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine National Seafood 

Centre Clonakilty Co Cork 

P85 TX47 

Email:ann.mccarthy@agriculture .gov.ie  

Phone No; (023)8859537 

Fax (023)8821782 

-----Original Message----- 

From: ann.mccarthy@agriculture.gov.ie  (mailto:ann.mccarthy@agriculture.gov.ie]  

Sent: 13 April 2018 11:09 

To: McCarthy Ann 

Subject: Letter to Consultees 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Printer. 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

Multifunction Printer Location: Clonakilty LO, Ground Floor (Marine) 

Device Name: C-CL-GF-X78S5-MFD3 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com  
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